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April 29, 2005

Mr. Tim O’Laughlin

O’Laughlin & Paris LLP

2571 California Park Drive, Suite 210
Chico, CA 95928

Dear Mr. O’Laughlin:

REQUEST FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO SUBMIT COMMENTS FOR THE 1995
BAY-DELTA WATER QUALITY CONTROL PLAN PERIODIC REVIEW

I have received and approved your request on the behalf of the San Joaquin River Group
Authority for an extension of time to submit comments to the materials presented in the Periodic
Review Workshops for the 1995 Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Plan. Pursuant to this
request, comments from the San Joaquin River Group Authority, and all other interested parties,
shall be due by June 3, 2005.

If you have any questions, please contact Gita Kapahi of the Division of Water Rights staff at
(916) 341-5289 or via e-mail at gkapahi@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY - Harry M. Schueller, for

Arthur G. Baggett, Jr.
Chair
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